



EMOBICITY – 6th Stakeholder meeting

In line with the Project proposal, a local stakeholder group meeting should be held at each participating country, in order for the stakeholder members to familiarise with each other, have opportunities for dialogue and present current problems on e-mobility policy implementation by their point of view and personal experience.

Therefore, the EIHP organized the sixth stakeholder meeting:

Title: 6th Stakeholder meeting

Date: **7.7.2022.** Time: **10:30 – 13:30**

Place: EIHP, Savska cesta 163, Zagreb

Host: Energy institute Hrvoje Požar, Savska cesta 163, 10000 Zagreb, Croatia

This document brings out the Minutes of meeting accompanied with three Annexes:

- 1. Invitation letter,
- 2. Attendance list,
- 3. Event photos.



Development Fund

Minutes of meeting

The sixth meeting brought together key stakeholders from policy decision makers and those involved in the deployment and development of charging infrastructure for electric vehicles, as well as those involved in the EV dealership and incentive procedures. The opportunity was taken to familiarize the participants with the current phase of EMOBICITY project implementation, but also to provide an opportunity to exchange the latest experiences in the development of emobility in the Republic of Croatia with an emphasis on the recent implementation of incentives for the purchase of EVs.

The stakeholder institutions/organizations that attended the meeting where the following:

Category	Institution/organization	Description
Policy makers	The Environmental Protection and Energy Efficiency Fund (EPEEF)	The organization responsible for implementing the incentive policy to develop emobility.
	City of Zagreb	City department involved in the implementation of projects for sustainable mobility
EV charging infrastructure deployment and operation	Piraex d.o.o (TSG),Kempower,HEP d.d.	Representative of business sector performing the EV charging point deployment and operation (CPO, MSP)
EV car dealer	Grand auto	Car dealer that offer more electric vehicles and is involved in the process of awarding incentives for EVs

Bruno Židov (Energy Institute Hrvoje Požar) gave a welcome speech and presented the activities in the field of e-mobility that are underway and planned in the Republic of Croatia. He presented the progress so far and the achievements achieved within the EMOBICITY project.

Tomislav Čop (Energy Institute Hrvoje Požar) presented the most interesting findings of the EIHP study which deals with the issue of the future introduction of the emissions trading system (ETS) in the transport sector. In this context, the scenario of the development of the vehicle fleet in the Republic of Croatia until the year 2050 was presented, and the consequent consumption of electricity as well as peak loads were presented. In the following, **Robert Fabek** (Energy Institute Hrvoje Požar, online via the MS Teams platform) presented the





economic and financial implications of the presented scenario with the introduction of the ETS system in the transport sector.

After introducing presentations, **Tomislav Čop** (Energy Institute Hrvoje Požar) moderated an interesting conversation and knowledge exchange of all present stakeholders.

Igor Ban (Kempower) commented on the vehicle fleet development scenario presented by EIHP. He stated that he believes that the proportion of hydrogen-powered vehicles in the category of heavy freight transport is overestimated. He explained the technological solutions that already exist on the market and are at a high stage of development, which enable electric vehicles to be charged with extremely high power. He claims that this will enable electric vehicles to be used competitively in heavy freight transport as well as long distance buses.

Maja Rajčić (FZOEU) comes from the organization that is responsible for implementing the incentive policy to develop emobility in Croatia. She acquainted all attendees with the experiences and feedback regarding the Public Call for EV purchase co-financing that was carried out during the June 2022. She stated that this time the interest of the users was extremely high and that from the technical side the Call was conducted properly and without difficulties.

Mario Mamić (Grand auto) explained his role as an EV dealer in the entire process of applying for co-financing for the purchase of an electric vehicle. Namely, car dealers are responsible for fulfilling requests for incentives on behalf of the customer. Car dealers send this request via the online platform to the EPEEF. Mario stated that the fact that the application option was open for less than two minutes was very challenging.

As a key conclusion of the discussion, it can be stated that a certain agreement was reached between all those present that it is desirable to revise the system of encouraging the purchase of electric vehicles implemented by EPEEF, especially regarding the amount of the incentive itself, which is currently very high.

The thematic conversation and networking continued with a light snack and refreshment.

All stakeholders expressed a strong desire to continue to be informed about the further implementation of the EMOBICITY project and to be informed about the findings from the monitoring phase of the project.





Annex 1 – Invitation letter





Poziv za sudjelovanje na sastanku projekta EMOBICITY

Poštovani,

Pozivamo Vas kao jednog od dionika u području e-mobilnosti na 6. sastanak projekta EMOBICITY, na kojem ćemo predstaviti dosadašnja postignuća u sklopu projekta te prezentirati relevantne primjere dobre prakse iz područja e-mobilnosti. Sastanak će se održati u četvrtak 7. srpnja 2022. godine u 10:30 u prostorijama Energetskog instituta Hrvoje Požar (EIHP), adresa Savska cesta 163, 10 000 Zagreb.

Za više informacija o projektu posjetite POVEZNICU.

Teme

- Primjeri dobre prakse iz zemalja partnera projekta
- Mogućnost uvođenja ETS sustava (sustav trgovanja emisijama) i sektor prometa: scenariji

Diskusija:

- Strateški dokumenti relevantni za e-mobilnost u RH aktualnosti
- Utjecaj uvođenja ETS na razvoj e-mobilnosti

Agenda

10:30-10:45 Registracija

10:45-10:55	Uvodna riječ	EIHP
10:55-11:10	EMOBICITY - napredak projekta/postignuća	Bruno Židov (EIHP)
11:10-11:25	Scenarij potrošnje energije i flote vozila u RH do 2050	Tomislav Čop (EIHP)
11:25-11:40	Uvođenje ETS-a u sektor prometa – ekonomska analiza	Robert Fabek (EIHP)
11:40-12:00	Diskusija - ostalo	Svi sudionici, Moderator: Robert Fabek (EIHP)
12:00-13:30	Networking lunch"	

S obzirom da nam je Vaše mišljenje važno u svrhu ispunjenja ciljeva projekta, nadamo se da ćete se odazvati ovom pozivu.

Potvrde dolaska molimo pošaljite na mail: tcop@eihp.hr





Annex 2 - Attendance list



LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

Event: Šesti sastanak dionika projekta EMOBICITY/ 6th Stakeholder Meeting of EMOBICITY project

Location: Energy Institute Hrvoje Požar, Zagreb, Croatia

Date: July 7, 2022

Name and surname	Institution/ Organization	E-mail	Signature
TOMISLAU COS	ETHP	tapeeing.	02
MARIO MAMIC	GRAND AUTO	mario, mama B gradanto. hr	6
DAMIR LOUTARIC	GRAD PAGREB GRADE WEED 24 CORPOTA ENTO FLOOTH ODE PROST I STRATEC	damir. laraic@	Hus
IVA STETSVIE	FZOEU	Procubr	Dw.



Name and surname	Institution/ Organization	E-mail	Signature
MAJA RAJČIO	Fran	rugh soicico from w	Mic
ALEXSANDIAR HALAVAY, A	FZOEV	alchanter helmaja & lever hr.	Halangs
DOMAGQI PUZAK	HED dul	damegoj pozek @hophr _	PIPE
MARUA RAOS	HEP d.d.	manya Jaos@beples	
VAN VLASIC	PIRAEX D.D.D.	ivan. Vlusicotsy-solutions.com	la L
1902 BAX	KEMPOWER	1901.bon@kempswess.co.	1911 Z
BRUHO ŽIDOV	EIHT	Landor Cochp. hr	Jang









Name and surname	Institution/ Organization	E-mail	Signature
foseft Finds	€1Hβ	stobale eins. Ar	ONLINE (AS TERMS)





Annex 3 – Event photos

















